We 120 BELKNAP STREET I O | O
Newport, New Hampshire
over .
vclaremont Telephone - Newport 873 on your d|a|

EWPORT

ew London

Lake Sunapee November 17, 1960
empster

Mr. S. R. Morss
R=3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr. Morss:

This scknowlsedges with thanks your letter of the
13th November.

We are pleased to confirm your repert of WCNL
reception on the 13th,

The identifications whieh you gave us are adequate
to establish your reception of our signal. We are
delighted to know that you were able to get our

v daytime programing this fer weay from the 250 watt
transmitter.

Your interest in WCNL is appreciated., If you are
ever up this way, plesse drop in and make yourself
known; we would be happy to ses you.

Cordially,

"l Gl
LQC -

W. Richard Carlson
co-owner
wress



